From: Addl. Director General of Police,
Prisons, Punjab, Chandigarh.

To: Principal Secretary, Jails,
Govt. of Punjab.

No. dl]ﬁ-‘%/ %“{DG Date Je- /vu /z.esz_o

Sub: Contingency plan for COVID-19, reg.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your email dated 18-04-2020 at 10:22 a.m. on the subject
cited above.

2= It is submitted that office of the undersigned is located in Sec-17,
Chandigarh. In view of directions issued by Govt. of Punjab, Punjab Jail
Training School, Patiala has been earmarked as Quarantine Facility for
Department of Prisons, Punjab to avoid any impact on regular functioning of the
Department.

Js Following key functionaries shall put up at the Quarantine Facility, as and
when required:

(a) Sh. Praveen K. Sinha IPS, ADGP, Prisons

(b) Sh.R. K. Arora, IG-Prisons;

(c) Sh.S.S. Saini, DIG-Prisons;

(d) Sh. Sanjiv Bhatt, CPO;

(e) Sh. Kanwar V P Singh, DSP-cum-Nodal Officer, COVID-19;

(f) Ms. Apeksha Sharma, DSP-P&S,

(g) Sh. Anmoljit Singh, DSP-CR |

(h) Superintendents of Branches (E-1, E-2, Industry, General,
Accounts, Probation);

(i) Skeletal staff of all the branches mentioned above;

(j) PAs/ Readers to Officers.
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Addl. Director General of Police,
. Prisons, Punjab, Chandigarh.






